

MEMORANDUM FOR: J. D. Lavery, OGG

Via: A. Addona, DDO/PICG

Subject: Classification of EX 3600

Re your request for "a couple sentences of factual data as to why this document is classified", here they are:

1. Ex post facto, since I was not associated with Operation MHCHAOS during its existence, I can only offer the following reasonable surmise. As we now know, during its tenure MHCHAOS was one of the most sensitive operations conducted under DDP aegis, repeatedly sanctioned (in writing) by the DCI. The activity was deemed so sensitive that it was controlled by/through extremely restricted handling channels. I think it follows logically, at least in my view, that any document produced by MHCHAOS, whether a formal or informal one, would have been classified at least SECRET.
2. Does the information in this document warrant classification today. I think it does, and I believe the current classification of CONFIDENTIAL is proper. Reading

Date

FORM 101-USE PREVIOUS
5-75 EDITIONS

"Diff Files" for NARA 2025 Documents Release JFK Assassination Records

Generated using diff-pdf and OpenCV.
Thanks to the Mary Ferrell Foundation and
The Black Vault for their archiving work.

maryferrell.org
theblackvault.com
github.com/vslavik/diff-pdf
opencv.org

This file highlights **differences**
between the 2025 release, and previous releases.

Red: Newly revealed in 2025.
Blue: Present in earlier releases, but not in 2025.
Black: Unchanged between versions.

For Original Documents visit:
archives.gov/research/jfk/release-2025

Notes:

Black text on a blue background indicates content
that was previously redacted using black ink.

I did my best to be accurate in revealing what is new,
but please confirm with the original sources
where accuracy is essential.

Created by: x.com/hlywdufo

JFKdiffs.com

MEMORANDUM FOR:

Pgs. 2 through 12 carefully, it is readily apparent that some of the information on some of these pages was seemingly acquired from/through sensitive sources/methods. Also these pages contain frequent mention of FBI information concerning many of the Peace Movement groups/organizations cited; FBI reports received by MHCHAOS were invariably classified, for the most part CONFIDENTIAL.

3. What should be the proper FOIA exemption for EX 3600; in my view, (b)(3).

P. Haefner

C/SCB/IP

7 Apr 77

Date